Vaughn, Lorena

From: Christopher Amandes <Chris@amandeslaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Smith, Christian (he/him/his)

Cc: Lad, Uma; Barnett, Cheryl; Larson, Darrin; Thompson, Steve; Vaughn, Lorena; Hollenberg,
Cindy, ENV

Subject: RE: Enduring Resources, LLC - 2020 Flyover - Final Executed Consent Agreement and

Final Order, Docket No. CAA-06-2023-3321

Christian,

Receipt acknowledged, and | will forward to Enduring. By my reading, the Effective Date of the CAFO is today, June 13.
Please let me know if you disagree.

Chris

Christopher B. Amandes

Amandes PLLC

1800 Post Oak Blvd. Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77056
713.400.1075
chris@amandeslaw.com

From: Smith, Christian (he/him/his) <Smith.Christian.A@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Christopher Amandes <Chris@amandeslaw.com>

Cc: Lad, Uma <Lad.Uma@epa.gov>; Barnett, Cheryl <Barnett.Cheryl@epa.gov>; Larson, Darrin
<larson.Darrin@epa.gov>; Thompson, Steve <thompson.steve @epa.gov>; Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>;
Hollenberg, Cindy, ENV <Cindy.Hollenberg@env.nm.gov>

Subject: Enduring Resources, LLC - 2020 Flyover - Final Executed Consent Agreement and Final Order, Docket No. CAA-
06-2023-3321

Dear Mr. Amandes:

Attached please find a copy of the fully-executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CAFO™). Please note
the timeframes that apply to Enduring Resources, LLC (“Enduring™) under the CAFO.

If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (214) 665-6528 or by email at
Smith.Christian.A(@epa.gov.

Best,
Christian

Christian Smith

Office of Regional Counsel, Air Enforcement Branch (ORCEA)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1201 Elm Street, Suite #500

Dallas, Texas 75270



P: 214-665-6528
(he/him/his)
Smith.christian.a@epa.gov




